



CHSGB

President – Kyra Hinton
Vice President – Gina Winder
Secretary – Wendy Yang
Treasurer – Bobbi Yasmer

Carson High Safe Grad Booster

Safe Grad - A Tradition That Makes A Difference

MINUTES

MONDAY, JULY 1, 2019

6:30PM-7:30PM

REMAX REALTY

- I. **Call to Order: 6:33pm**
- II. **Member in Attendance:** Kyra Hinton, Wendy Yang, Wendy Tims, Bobbi Yasmer, Crystal Lopez, Gina Winder, Jeanette Glauner and Waydd Recharad.
- III. **Treasurer's report:** Beginning balance as of June 1, 2019 \$42,937.25. Ending balance as of June 30, 2019 is \$40,076.70. Jeanette Glauner motioned to approve, Wendy Tims seconded the motion. Discovered we are missing the bus invoice/receipt. Kyra will check with Sheila.
- IV. **Minutes from May meeting:** We didn't discuss.
- V. **Old Business**
 - a. Option Positions 2020 and 2021 – Need volunteer coordinator to replace Wendy Tims. She will train someone.
- VI. **New Business**
 - a. Surveys – Angela Golik at high school can be a new contact to get survey's distributed to seniors for us.
 - b. Safe Grad Night
 - Volunteers – Signup.com worked well. Need more front door monitors.
 - Entertainment – More massage therapists (4 for next year). Different bounce house – obstacle course. We did receive 50% off invoice due to technical issues. Perfect amount of tattoo artists. More room for basketball. Video games for next year. Possible Casino Night.
 - Decorations – Organized boxes made a big difference

- Food – Made adjustments on food spreadsheet for quantity. May try to add Yogurt Beach and Firehouse Subs. Purchase 2 large white coolers.
- Registration – 35% of seniors attended. 173. Need more clipboards, sharpies, pens for next year.
- Scholarships – 5 given out, 1 declined.
- Issues/Suggestions: Issues with Maintenance staff. Will talk to Eric before next year's event. Wheelhouse will donate truck/trailer every year.
- Need raffle sign for next year's event. Need charging station. Spin wheel worked great for raffle. Activity board idea for next year.

- c. By Law Update – July 1st – change at Board meeting.
- d. Jeanette will be making cash contributions to Safe Grad and the committee will purchase necessary items throughout the year.
- e. New bank info – Motion to move banks approved, Bobbi will make the transfer.
- f. Open House at high school – Sept 9th @4:30.

VII. Membership Report/Website Report: n/a

VIII. Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 @ 6:30pm at Remax Realty

IX. Adjourn at 8:05pm